

MINUTES OF THE UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE FRIDAY, October 27, 2023 (MCL 505 & Zoom Video Conference)

Dr. Megan Burke, Chair, presiding

CALL TO ORDER

• The meeting was called to order at 2:01 p.m. by Megan Burke, Chair.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES for September 22, 2023 Meeting

 Motion to approve: Wen Xu; Second: Lisa Grubbs; Correction of sentence in prior meeting's minutes. Motion to approve: Brenda Moore. Second: Misty Richmond.

WELCOME: Dr. Figueroa and Scott Martin. Reminder of the process for presenting and accepting proposals.

College of Arts & Sciences

- Arts & Design, School (Liaison: Noah Lelek)
 - O Music, Division
 - Motion to accept proposals: Noah Lelek
 - Second: Amanda Aguirri
 - Additions
 - MU 3691 Piano Accompanying
 - O <u>Questions/Comments/Concerns:</u> Keith Crabtree requested clarification on requirements for formalization of the course. Scott Martin explains that special topics/independent studies cannot be required for degree plans except as an open elective because prior curriculum committee determined that if a course is to be included in a degree, it must be fully realized.
 - Accepted by committee
- Sciences, School (Liaison: Shawnda Smith)
 - O Mathematics, Division
 - Motion to accept proposals: Shawnda Smith
 - Second: Amanda Aguirri
 - Modifications
 - MATH 1123 Transition to College Mathematics
 - O <u>Questions/Comments/Concerns:</u> none.
 - Accepted by committee

College of Business

- Accounting & Finance, Department (Liaison: Megan Burke)
 - Motion to accept proposals: Megan Burke
 - Second: Margaret Young
 - Additions
 - ACCT 5023 Intermediate Financial Accounting
 - ACCT 5033 Cornerstones of Accounting
 - O <u>Questions/Comments/Concerns:</u> none.
 - Accepted by committee

College of Health Sciences

- Nutrition & Food Sciences, Department (Liaison: Misty Richmond)
 - Motion to accept proposals: Misty Richmond
 - Second: Amanda Aguirri
 - Modifications
 - NFS 5693 Pathophysiology and Treatment of Obesity and Metabolic Syndrome (from Pathophysiology Nutrition and Metabolic Syndrome)
 - O <u>Questions/Comments/Concerns:</u> none.
 - Accepted by committee

Professional Education, College

- Literacy & Learning, Department (Liaison: Karen Dunlap)
 - Motion to accept proposals: Karen Dunlap
 - Second: Margaret Young
 - Modifications
 - READ 5453 Processes and Strategies for Comprehending Texts
 - READ 6683 Doctoral Seminar in Literacy (previously Doctoral Seminar in Reading)
 - O <u>Questions/Comments/Concerns:</u> none.

Accepted by committee

Nursing, College

- Nursing (Liaison: Amanda Aguirri)
 - Additions
 - NURS 6612 DNP IV Project Dissemination
 - Motion to accept by: Amanda Aguirri, Second by: Karen Dunlap
 - O Questions/Comments/Concerns: none.
 - Accepted by committee

- Announcements: Scott Martin: There will be about 30 new courses from the aviation department will be coming, still awaiting final approval and should have them by Round 3.
- Adjournment at 2:24 pm
 - O Motion to adjourn: Megan Burke
 - O Second: Karen Dunlap.
 - O All voted in favor.